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C S j e IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ;
N FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXASh i) "
DALLAS DIVISION!
TBAC INVESTMENT TRUST, § b | NOV Zb 2003
§
Plaintiff, § CLERK, U.S. DISTRIC CC.. 0T
§ By —
V. § ‘ e n \
§ CIVIL ACTION NO.
SWANK, INC., TARGET §
CORPORATION, SAKS, INC. and SAKS  §
DEPARTMENT STORE GROUP §
§ 5
Defendants. § o
§

PLAINTIFE'S ORIGINAL COMPLAINT

1. Plaintiff TBAC Investment Trust ("TBAC") , hereby complains of Defendants,
Swank, Inc. ("Swank"), Target Corporation ("Target"), Saks, Inc. ("Saks") and Saks Department
Store Group ("SDSG") and alleges as follows:

PARTIES

2. TBAC is a business trust organized and existing under the laws of Pennsylvania and
has it principle place of business at 3993 Howard Hughes, Suite 250, Las Vegas, Nevada.

3. Upon information and belief, Swank is a Delaware corporation having its principle
place of business located at 6 Hazel Street, Attleboro Massachusetts 02703. Upon information
and belief, Swank is regularly engaged, inter alia, in the sale and distribution of personal
accessory items and other products to retailers located in the State of Texas. Upon further
information and belief, Swank has sold and distributed wallets that infringe one or more claims
of the '622 patent to one or more retailers located in the State of Texas and to at least one retailer
located in this judicial district. Swank may be served with process by serving its registered

agent, Prentice Hall System, 800 Brazos, Austin, Texas 78701.
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4. Upon information and belief, Target is a Minnesota corporation having its principle
place of business located at 1000 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis, MN 55403. Upon information and
belief, Target is regularly engaged, inter alia, in the distribution and sale of personal accessory
items and other products through retail locations in the State of Texas. Upon further information
and belief, Target has distributed and sold wallets that infringe one or more claims of the '622
patent in the State of Texas and at least one retailer location in this judicial district. Target may
be served with process by serving its registered agent, CT Corporation System, 350 N. St. Paul
Street, Dallas, Texas 75201.

5. Upon information and belief, Saks is a corporation having its principle place of
business located at 750 Lakeshore Parkway, Birmingham, Alabama 35242. Upon information
and belief, Saks is regularly engaged, inter alia, in the sale and distribution of personal accessory
items and other products to retailers located in the State of Texas. Upon further information and
belief, Saks has sold and distributed wallets that infringe one or more claims of the '622 patent to
one or more retailers located in the State of Texas and to at least one retailer located in this
judicial district. Saks may be served with process pursuant to Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code
§ 17.044 through the Secretary of State's office for the State of Texas, who shall mail process to
Saks's registered agent, Corporation Service Company, 2908 Poston Avenue, Nashville, TN
37203.

6. Upon information and belief, SDSG is an entity having its principle place of business
located at 750 Lakeshore Parkway, Birmingham, Alabama 35211. Upon information and belief,
SDSG is regularly engaged, inter alia, in the sale and distribution of personal accessory items
and other products to retail locations in the State of Texas. Upon further information and belief,

SDSG has sold and distributed wallets that infringe one or more claims of the '622 patent
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through one or more retail locations in the State of Texas and through at least one retail location
in this judicial district. SDSG may be served with process pursuant to Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem.
Code § 17.044 through the Secretary of State's office for the State of Texas, who shall mail
process to Mr. George L. Jones its President and CEO at 750 Lakeshore Parkway, Birmingham,
Alabama 35211.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

7. The Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a), granting
the United States district courts exclusive original jurisdiction of any civil action arising under an
Act of Congress relating to patents.

8. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(1) and 28 U.S.C.
§ 1400(b) because Defendants Swank, Target and Saks are corporations subject to the personal
jurisdiction of the Court, and thus deemed to reside in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C.
§ 1391(c) and as to all Defendants because a substantial part of the events or omissions giving
rise to the claim occurred in this judicial pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b).

FACTS GIVING RISE TO THE CAUSE OF ACTION

9. On December 18, 2001 Raymond Wallace Young applied for a patent on a Personal
Accessory with Quick-Access. United States Patent No. 6,601,622 B1 (“the ‘622 patent™) issued
on August 5, 2003 and has been assigned to TBAC. A true and correct copy of the ‘622 patent is
attached as Exhibit A.

10. On September 18, 2003, TBAC sent a letter to Target, notifying Target of the ‘622
patent.

11. On September 18, 2003, TBAC sent a letter to SDSG, notifying SDSG of the ‘622

patent.
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12. Upon information and belief, Defendant Swank, either directly or by and through its
parents, subsidiaries and/or affiliates, manufactures, imports offers for sale, and sells personal
accessories. Further, upon information and belief, Swank imports personal accessories into the
United States.

13. In particular, Defendant Swank has manufactured or imported and then sold and
distributed one or more wallets, which is covered by one or more claims of the ‘622 patent, to
Target, Saks and/or SDSG who in turn distributed and sold such one or more wallets at retail
locations in Dallas, Texas.

14. Upon information and belief, Defendant Target, either directly or by and through its
parents, subsidiaries and/or affiliates, distributed, offered for sale, and sold one or more wallets,
which is covered by one or more claims of the ‘622 patent, at retail locations in Dallas, Texas.

15. Upon information and belief, Defendant Saks, either directly or by and through its
parents, subsidiaries and/or affiliates, distributed, offered for sale, and sold one or more wallets,
which is covered by one or more claims of the ‘622 patent, at retail locations in Dallas, Texas.

16. Upon information and belief, Defendant SDSG, either directly or by and through its
parents, subsidiaries and/or affiliates, distributed, offered for sale, and sold one or more wallets,
which is covered by one or more claims of the ‘622 patent, at retail locations in Dallas, Texas.

COUNT ONE
CLAIM FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT

17. TBAC herein incorporates each averment contained in Paragraphs 1 through 16

above.
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18. Defendants have infringed the ‘622 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by
making, using, importing, offering to sell and/or selling wallets that infringe one or more of the
claims of the ‘622 patent.

19. Defendant Swank has infringed the ‘622 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b) by
actively inducing others to infringe one or more claims of the ‘622 patent.

20. Defendants' acts constitute willful and deliberate infringement of the ‘622 patent
because Defendants have had notice of the ‘622 patent at least since September 19, 2003 but
have continued to offer its wallets for sale and encourage its retail distribution channels to
continue to sell the infringing wallets to end consumers.

21. Defendants' infringement of the ‘622 patent has caused and will continue to cause
irreparable injury to Plaintiff.

22. Upon information and belief, Defendants' will continue its infringement if not
enjoined by this Court.

23. Unless the acts complained of above are restrained by the Court, they will continue to
occur and they will continue to cause irreparable injury to Plaintiff for which there is no adequate
remedy at law.

JURY DEMAND

24. Plaintiff TBAC demands trial by jury for all claims so triable.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully prays that this Court grant judgment against
Defendants as follows:
(a) Declaring that Defendants have infringed the ‘622 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C.
§ 271(a);
(b) Declaring that Defendant Swank has actively induced others to infringe the ‘622 patent

in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 (b);
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(c) Declaring that Defendants have willfully infringed the ‘622 patent and therefore
trebling the damages found or assessed as a result of such willful infringement;

(d) Enjoining the Defendants and their parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, agents, employees
and/or servants and all those acting in concert therewith, from further acts of
infringement of the ‘622 patent under 35 U.S.C. § 283;

(e) Ordering an accounting and an award of damages under 35 U.S.C. § 284, together with
prejudgment interest and costs as fixed by the Court;

(f) Declaring that this case is exceptional under 35 U.S.C. § 285 and therefore awarding to
Plaintiff its costs and counsel fees incurred herein, or reasonable attorney’s fees and
costs as otherwise permitted by law;

(g) Awarding post-judgment interest at the maximum legal rate; and

(h) Any other or further relief that this Court deems proper.

Respectfully Submitted,
Diane K. Lettelleir SBN 12241525
Jonathan N. Geld SBN 00796620

WINSTEAD SECHREST & MINICK P.C.
5400 Renaissance Tower

1201 Elm Street

Dallas, Texas 75270-2199

Telephone: (214) 745-5400

Facsimile: (214) 745-5390

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
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